C-304, THE CaPITOL
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ~ Wssmnsion ocoss

PERMANENT SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE

December 28, 2017

The Honorable Rod Rosenstein
Deputy Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
1201 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr. Rosenstein:

The House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (the Committee) writes in
response to the Department of Justice’s (DOJ) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation’s (FBI)
failure to fully produce responsive documents and provide the requested witnesses in compliance
with the subpoenas issued over four months ago, on August 24, 2017.

Several weeks ago, DOJ informed the Committee that the basic investigatory documents
demanded by the subpoenas, FBI Form FD-302 interview summaries, did not exist. However,
shortly before my meeting with you in early December, DOJ subsequently located and produced
numerous FD-302s pertaining to the Steele dossier, thereby rendering the initial response
disingenuous at best. As it turns out, not only did documents exist that were directly responsive
to the Committee’s subpoenas, but they involved senior DOJ and FBI officials who were swiftly
reassigned when their roles in matters under the Committee’s investigation were brought to
light. Given the content and impact of these supposedly newly-discovered FD-302s, the
Committee is no longer able to accept your purported basis for DOJ’s blanket refusal to provide
responsive FBI Form FD-1023s—documenting meetings between FBI officials and FBI
confidential human sources—or anything less than full and complete compliance with its
subpoenas.

As a result of the numerous delays and discrepancies that have hampered the process of
subpoena compliance, the Committee no longer credits the representations made by DOJ and/or
the FBI regarding these matters. Accordingly, DOJ and the FBI are instructed to promptly
produce to the Committee—no later than January 3, 2018—ALL outstanding records identified
as responsive to the August 24 subpoenas, including but not limited to:



All responsive FD-1023s, including all reports that summarize meetings between
FBI confidential human sources and FBI officials pertaining to the Steele dossier;
All responsive FD-302s not previously provided to the Committee; and

In addition to the FD-302s and FD-1023s, certain responsive analytical and
reference documents that were specifically identified and requested by the
Committee, and supposedly subject to imminent production, as of December 15.

Should DOJ decide to withhold any responsive records, or portions thereof, from the
Committee, it must, consistent with the subpoena instructions, provide a written response, under
your signature, detailing the legal justification for failing to comply with valid congressional

subpoenas.

Additionally, by the same deadline, please provide—in writing—available dates in
January 2018 for interviews with the following officials:

Former DOJ Associate Deputy Attorney General Bruce Ohr;
FBI Supervisory Special Agent (SSA) Peter Strzok;

FBI Attorney James Baker;

FBI Attorney Lisa Page;

FBI Attorney Sally Moyer; and

FBI Assistant Director for Congressional Affairs Greg Brower.

The Committee further reminds you of these other outstanding requests for information:

Details concerning an apparent April 2017 meeting with the media involving
DOJ/FBI personnel, including DOJ Attorney Andrew Weissman (due December
13) and

The remaining text messages between SSA Strzok and Ms. Page (due December
15).

Unfortunately, DOJ/FBI’s intransigence with respect to the August 24 subpoenas is part
of a broader pattern of behavior that can no longer be tolerated. As I said in a public statement
several weeks ago, when the reason for SSA Strzok’s removal from the Special Counsel
investigation was leaked to the Washington Post before that reason was provided to this
Committee, at this point it seems the DOJ and FBI need to be investigating themselves.

I look forward to your timely written response.
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